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To: @minbuza.nl];BEE EEE @minvws.nl]
Cc: @minbuza.nl]
From:

Sent: Mon 9/28/2020 7:43:58 PM

Subject: FW: UNGA vaccines event Wednesday
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FYI

cE veel dank voor heads up.

Groeten uit NY,

5.1.2e

From

fl cris.
nl

Sent: maandag 28 september 2020 15:08

Subject: FW: UNGA vaccines event Wednesday

From: CRW

Sent: 28 September 2020 15:08:05 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: NYV-OM; DMM-SE; DSO-GA

Subject: FW: UNGA vaccines event Wednesday

Beste collega’s in NY, en bij DMM en DSO,

lk kreeg onderstaande uitnodiging voor UNGA side-event over covid-19 van woensdag as. toegestuurd. Graag stuur ik deze jullie

toe.

Wel met de vermelding dat het VK erg bezig is met allerlei losse initiatieven op te zetten om invloed te kunnen uitoefenen nu ze uit

de EU zijn. Niet altijd is het in het bredere NLse belang (op de langere termijn) om hierbij aan te sluiten. Aan de andere zijde is er

natuurlijk veel overlap met de Britse inzet en belangen in het algemeen. Wel goed om dit in achterhoofd te houden bij de afweging

voor deelname, goed te kijken naar het EU-krachtenveld en natuurlijk deelname af te wegen tegen ons eigenbelang.

Succes, en groet,
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From: (sensitive) <INCHESINN@ fcco.gov.uk>
Sent: maandag 28 september 2020 14:33

Subject: RE: UNGA vaccines event Wednesday
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Hello, sorry to bother you again!

Classic timing, as shortly after | emailed you | spoke to colleagues infEAgho said they weren't aware that

the Netherlands had responded; we'd of course very much welcome your participation as | know equitable
access to vaccines is a priority we share.

So | thought some more background on the side-event would be useful, and you might want to pass it onto the

relevant colleagues. | also attach a concept note.

This Wednesday 30 September the Foreign Secretary - UNSG, DG WHO and South Africa — will co-host a

high-level side event on Covid-19 treatments and vaccines, with a particular focus on achieving equitable
access to vaccines for low- and middle-income countries: this is one of our top priorities.

We want to use the event to build a wider consensus on the need for an international approach to Covid-19

treatments. Therefore, it would be great if the Netherlands could support the event by ensuring attendance. As

| emailed earlier, registration is open, and countries should register by accessing this site; registration gives
access to a chat function to allow invitees to join the debate. Countries that will not speak have already
received invitations asking them to submit videos which will be uploaded to the website — this should have

reached you. The deadline for submitting videos is 21:00 GMT (11:00 Dutch time) today, so quite tight. More

info in the attachment.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks,

IEEEForeign and Security Policy | British Embassy The Hague |
fcdo.gov.uk| J CEEUK in the Netherlands: GOV.UK| Faceboo witter| LinkedIn

travel
dWal'€stay informed and check gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice

From:EE(Sensitive)
Sent: 28 September 2020 12:09

Subject: UNGA vaccines event Wednesday

Hoi EEN
Hoe gaat het met je?

| wanted to see if you knew if the Netherlands will attend the high-level UNGA side-event this Wednesday on

Covid-19 treatments and vaccines? (Invitation attached). In case helpful to know, countries can register by

accessing this site.

Thank youl

cdo.qov.u + U)o 5.1.2e

IEEEGOV UK | Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin
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Follow us online: www.gov.uk/fcdo

This email is intended for the addressee(s) only. All messages sent and received by the Foreign, Commonwealth & Development
Office may be monitored in line with relevant UK legislation

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die met voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met 1isico's verbonden aan het

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.


